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Matilda Sanders 

From: 

Sent: 

Smith , Debbie N . [Debbie. N ,Smith @Bel lSou t h , COM] 

Thursday, December 22, 2005 3 5 4  PM CMP 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us COM 

Subject: Florida Docket No. 05041 9-TP ECR 

Importance: High GCL 

cc: Meza, James; Fatool, Vicki; Slaughter, Brenda ; Nancy Sims; Holland, Robyn P; Bixler, 
Micheale; Linda Hobbs GTR 

OPC Attachments: letter.pdf 

A. Debbie Smith 
Legal Secretary to James Meza Ill 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

debbie.n.smith@beIlsouth.com 
(404) 335-0772 

B. 
terms and Conditions of proposed interconnection agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Docket No.: 050419-TP Petition by MClmetro Access Transmission Services LLC for arbitration of certain 

C . Bell South Telecommunications, I nc. 
on behalf of James Meza, Ill 

D. 2 pages total (includes Bay0 letter and certificate of service) 

E. 
First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-30) and First Request for Production (Nos. 1-19). 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Today letter notifying Commission of serving its responses to MCl's 

Debbie Smith (sent on behalf of James Meza Ill) 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
Suite 4300 - Legal Department 
675 W. Peachtree Street 
Atlanta, GA 30375-0001 
Phone: (404) 335-0772 

12/22/2005 



Legal Department 
James Meza 111 
Senior Regulatory Counsel 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street 
Room 400 
Tailahassee, Florida 32301 
(404) 335-0769 

December 22,2005 

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Administrative Services 

Re: Docket No. 05041 9-TP 
In Re: Petition of MClmetro Access Transmission Services, LLC 
For Arbitration of Certain Terms and Conditions of Proposed 
Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. Concerning 
Interconnection and Resale Under the Telecommunications 
Act of 1996 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. served its Responses to MClmetro 
Access Transmission Services, LLC's First Set of Interrogatories (No. 1-30) and First 
Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-19) to BellSouth, in the captioned docket. 

Copies have been served to all parties of record. 

Since rely, 

James Meza Ill 

Enclosures 

cc: All parties of record 
Jerry D. Hendrix 
Nancy B. White 
R. Douglas Lackey 



. 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 05041 9-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Overnight Mail and Electronic Mail this 22nd day of December, 2005 to the following: 

Kira Scott 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Tel. No. (850) 413-6216 

Dulaney L. O’Roark 111 
Kennard B. Woods 
MCI, Inc. 
Six Concourse Parkway 
Suite 600 
Atlanta, Georgia 30328 
Tel. No. (770) 284-5497 
Fax. No. (770) 284-5488 

kscott@Dsc.state.fl.us De.ORoarkamci.com 

Floyd Self 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Ste. 701 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Tel. No. (850) 222-0720 
Fax. No. (850) 2244359 
fself@lawfta.com 
Counsel for MCI 

Donna Canzano McNulty 
MCI, Inc. 
1203 Governors Square Boulevard 
Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel. No. (850) 21 9-1 008 
donna.mcnultv@mci.com 
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